
posed of the me~bers of ~h~. Security Council 
(with Canada) , 1ts respons1b1lity to the General 
Assembly would be difficult to establish, beca?se 
the Security Council would be able to dec1de 
which reports of the Commission should be for
warded to the General Assembly and other or
gans of the United Nations. 

While the realization by members of the ur
gent nature of the Commission's work had caused 
them to accept the resolution on the previous 
day, some delegations would have preferred to 
seek the amendment of certain paragraphs. That 
these delegations voted for the resolution . in 
spite of their doubts, constituted an act of froth 
on their part, which in turn called for a similar 
act on the part of those nations, great and small, 
which were represented on the Security Council 
and therefore on the Commission. 

It should, in particular, be the special care of 
these nations to ensure that all information on 
the Commission's work, which did not infringe 
principles of technical security, be made avail
able to the Assembly and to other interested 
organs of the United Nations. It would be the 
constant care of his country to achieve this end. 

Under Article 43, paragraph 1, of the Charter, 
atomic weapons might be covered by the term 
"armed forces, assistance and facilities." This 
possibility should be remembered when drawing 
up special agreements. 

It was proposed that the Security Council 
should include the report of the Commission's 
work in its annual report to the General 
Assembly. 

The Commission might usefully collaborate 
with UNESCO in order to facilitate the ex
change of basic scientific information for peace
ful ends (paragraph 5 (a) of the resolution). 

The comment was made that a discussion 
after the adoption of the resolution was aca
demic and should have preceded the vote. 

The meeting rose at 11.50 a.m. 

FOURTH MEETING 
[A/C.l /7] 

HP!d on Wednesday, 23 January 1946, at 7 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. D. Z. MANUILSKY 

(Ukrainian SSR) . 

9. Establishment of a Commission to 
deal with Problems raised by the 
Discovery of Atomic Energy and 
other related Problems: Report 
of the First Committee to the Gen
eral Assembly 

At the request of the Chairman, Mr. VITERI 

LAFRONTE (Ecuador), Rapporteur, read the 
report of the Committee to the General Assembly 
on the establishment of a Commission to deal 

bres du Conseil de securite ( et du Canada) il 
sera difficile de determiner ses responsabilites 
vis-a-vis de 1' Assemblee generale; le Conseil de 
securite, en effet, pourra decider quels sont les 
rapports de la Commission qui devront etre 
transmis a 1' Assembl<~e et aux autres organes des 
Nations U nies. 

Les membres de Ia Premiere Commission se 
sont rendus compte de l'urgence que presentait 
Ia prompte entree en fonction de la nouvelk 
Commission; c' est la raison pour laquelle ils ont 
accepre Ia resolution, lors de Ia seance prece
dente. Il n'en reste pas mains qu'un certain 
nombre de delegations auraient souhaite voir 
amender certains paragraphes. En votant en 
faveur de Ia resolution, malgre les doutes qu'elles 
eprouvaient, ces delegations on fait un acte de 
foi; celui-ci en merite un semblable de la part 
des nations, grandes et petites, qui sont repre
sentees au Conseil de securite et par consequent 
a la Commission. 

En particulier, ces nations devront tout spe
cialement veiller a ce que toutes les informa
tions sur les travaux de la Commission, qui ne 
porteront pas atteinte du point de vue technique 
au principe de la securite, soient communiquees 
a 1' Assemblee et aux autres organismes interesses 
des Nations U nies. C' est Ia le but que son pays 
cherchera constamment a atteindre. 

Aux termes du paragraphe 1 de 1' Article 43 
de Ia Charte, les armes atomiques pourraient 
entrer dans Ia definition des mots "forces 
armees, assistance et facilites." II y aurait lieu 
de se rappeler cette possibilite lorsque les accords 
speciaux seront etablis. 

U ne autre proposition demande que le Conseil 
de securite fasse figurer le rapport sur les travaux 
de la Commission dans le rapport annuel qu'il 
presentera a 1' Assemblee generale. 

Il y aurait interet a ce que Ia Commission 
collabore avec !'UNESCO, afin de developper 
entre toutes les nations, l'echange des renseigne
ments scientifiques fondamentaux pour des fins 
pacifiques ( paragraphe 5 a) de Ia resolution). 

On fait remarquer que cette discussion, venant 
apres !'adoption de la resolution, est purement 
academique et qu'elle aurait du preceder le vote. 

La seance est levee a 11 h. 50. 

QUATRIEME SEANCE 
[A/C.l/7] 

Tenue le mercredi 23 janvier 1946 a 19 heures. 

President: M. D. Z. MANUILSKY 

(RSS d'Ukraine). 

9. Creation d'une Commission chargee 
des problemes souleves par la 
decouverte de I' energie ato
mique et questions connexes: 

13 

Rapport de la Premiere Commis
sion a I' Assemblee generale. 

A la demande du President, M. VITERI LA
FRONTE ( Equateur), Rapporteur, donne lec
ture du rapport de la Commission a 1' Assemblee 
generale sur la creation d'une Commission char-



with problems raised by the discovery of atomic 
energy (document A/C.l/6).1 

gee des problemes souleves par la decouverte de 
l'energie atomique (A/C.l/6) .1 

Decision:, The report was approved unani- Decision: Le rapport est ado pte a Funa-
mously. nimite. 

The meeting rose at 7.45 p.m. 

FIFTH MEETING 
[A/C.l/9] 

Held on Tuesday, 29 january 1946, at 10.30 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. D. Z. MANUILSKY 
(Ukrainian SSR) . 

10. Rules of Procedure concerning 
Languages: Report of the Sub
Committee 

The Vice-Chairman of the Committee, Mr. 
BEen (Luxembourg), presented to the Commit
tee the report of the Sub-Committee on rules of 
procedure concerning languages (document 
A/C.l/8) .2 

At the request of two delegations, the assur
ance was given by the CHAIRMAN that the 
liberty of sub-committees to modify rule 59 to 
meet their particular needs and circumstances 
would be stressed in the records of the proceed
ings. 

The delegate for the UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA moved that the report of the Commit
tee to the General Assembly should contain a 
recommendation "that the General Assembly 
adopt these rules in substitution for rule 51 of 
the provisional rules of procedure, and that the 
General Assembly recommend to the other or
gans of the United Nations the adoption of the 
same rules regarding languages." 

Decision: The proposal was adopted. 

Decision: The report was adopted unani
mously. 

The rules recommended by the Sub-Commit-~ 
tee were then put en bloc to the vote. 

Decision: The rules were adopted unani
mously. 

The delegate for NoRWAY expressed his satis
faction that the Committee had been able to 
handle successfully and with speed two most 
delicate questions. The title of the Committee 
imposed upon it responsibility in political and 
security matters, including the regulation of 
armaments, and he was glad that the establish
ment of the Atomic Energy Commission showed 
that this responsibility was not lightly taken. 
Languages, too, represented a controversial issue, 
now solved to the satisfaction of all delegations. 
He called for a vote of thanks to the Chairman. 

1 For the final text of this report see the Official Rec
ord of the plenary meetings of the first part of the first 
session of the General Assembly. 

• For the final text of this report see document A/20, 
published in the Official Record of the plenary meetings 
of the first part of the first session of the General 
Assembly. 

La seance est leuee a 19 h. 45. 

CINQUIEME SEANCE 
[A/C.l/9] 

Tenue le mardi 29 janvier 1946 a 10 h. 30. 

President: M. D. Z. MANUILSKY 
( RSS d'Ukraine). 

10. Reglement interieur concernant 
les langues: Rapport du Sous
Comite. 

M. BEen (Luxembourg), Vice-President de 
la Commission, presente le rapport (document 
A/C.l/8) 2 du Sous-Comite du reglement inte
rieur concernant les langues. 

A la demande de deux delegations, le PRESI
DENT donne !'assurance que, dans le compte 
rendu des debats, on fera nettement ressortir 
que les sous-comites sont libres de modifier 
!'article 59 selon leurs besoins et leurs circons
tances particulieres. 

Le deleguc des ETATS-UNis D'A1ff.RIQUE 
propose d'inscrer dans le rapport de la Com
mission a 1' Assemblee generale une recomman
dation "invitant 1' Assemblee generale a adopter 
ces dispositions en rem placement de 1' article 51 
du reglement interieur provisoire et a recom
mander aux autres organismes des Nations 
Unies d'adopter les memes dispositions au sujet 
des langues." 

Decision: La proposition est adoptee. 

Decision: Le rapport est ado pte a l'unani
mite. 

Les dispositions recommandees par le Sous
Comite sont mises aux voix en bloc. 

Decision: C es dispositions sont adoptees a 
l'unanimite. 

Le deiegue de la NoRV:EGE se felicite de ce que 
la Commission ait pu regler heureusement et 
rapidement deux problemes des plus delicats. 
L'appellation qui a ete donnee a la Commission 
marque la responsabilite qui lui incombe dans les 
questions politiques et de securite, y compris la 
reglementation des armements, et il est heureux 
de constater que la constitution de la Commission 
de l'energie atomique prouve que cette respon
sabilite n'est pas prise a la Iegere. Le probleme 
des langues, qui prete, lui aussi, a controverse, est 
maintenant resolu a la satisfaction de toutes les 
delegations. II propose un vote de remerciements 
a l'adresse du President. 

1 Pour le texte definitif de ce rapport, voir les docu
ments officiels des seances plenieres de la primiere partie 
de Ia premiere session de 1' Assemblee generale. 

2 Pour le texte definitif de ce rapport, voir le document 
A/20 publie dans les documents officiels des seances 
plenieres de la premiere partie de Ia premiere session 
de 1' Assemblee generale. 

14 




